O

ALEXANDRIA/ARLINGTON REGIONA

Workforce Council

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA
June 15, 2018
8:30 am to 9:30 am

Welcome Message
One-Stop Operator’s Report

Executive Director’s Report
¢ Review RWC June 21* Meeting Agenda
* Virginia Career Works
¢ 2018-2019 WIOA Youth Waiver
e QOperator RFP Update
* Consent Agenda
* Executive Committee & Council Membership Update

Adjourn

UPCOMING MEETINGS
September 21, 2018
November 30, 2018

March 8, 2019
June 7, 2019

8:30 am to 9:30 am
Arlington County Department of Human Services
2100 Washington Blvd, 1** Floor
Arlington Employment Center Conference Room
Arlington, VA 22204

Daniel Gomez

Alamelu Dev

David Remick

Daniel Gomez

WIiOA is an Equal Opportunity Program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals
with disabilities. City of Alexandria and Arlington County Governments are Equal Opportunity Employers.






O

ALEXANDRIA /ARLINGTON REGIONA

Workforce Council

MEETING AGENDA
June 21, 2018
8:30 am to 10:00 am

Welcome Message

Report: DC Metro's Foreign-born Workforce
Labor Market Update

One-Stop Operator’s Report

Executive Director’s Report
* Approve Past Meeting Minutes
e Virginia Career Works
+« 2018-2019 WIOA Youth Waiver
s Operator RFP Update
¢ (Consent Agenda
¢ Executive Committee & Council Membership Update

Public Comment Period
Update: Economic Development, Education, & Workforce Partners

Adjourn

UPCOMING MEETINGS
September 27, 2018
December 6, 2018
March 14, 2019
June 13, 2019

8:30 amto 9:30am

Arlington County Department of Human Services
2100 Washington Bhvd, Lower Level Auditorium

Arlington, VA 22204

Daniel Gomez
Mark White
Alex Cooley

Alamelu Dev

David Remick

David Remick
Various Speakers

Daniel Gome:z

WIOA is an Equal Opportunity Program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals
with disabilities. City of Alexandria and Arlington County Governments are Equal Opportunity Employers.






| CenteR FOR
Schaol ol Policy REGIONAL
and Covernment ANALYSIS
CEONGCE MAION UMIYLRSITY

New Working Paper: 18-001

Foreign-born, non-citizen workers in the Greater
Washington Region

May 29, 2018

Prepared by:

Center for Regional Analysis
Schar School of Policy and Government
George Mason University

Dr. Mark C. White (mwhite34@gmu.edu)

Spencer A. Shanholtz (sshanhol@gmu.edu)



Foreign-born, non-citizen workers in the Greater Washington Region

Roughly 1.4 million (26 percent) of the 5.4 million people living in the jurisdictions served by the Metro
Washington Council of Governments {hereafter, referred to as the Greater Washington region’) were
born outside of the United States, according to the US Census Bureau’s 2016 American Community
Survey. Figure 1 shows that since 2010, the region has added an average of 41,000 net new
international immigrants annually.” This immigration has been especially important over the past half-
decade, as more domestic residents have left the region than moved into the region. Without
international immigration, the region would have experienced only marginal population gains.
Approximately 46 percent (638,000 residents) of the region’s foreign-born population have become
naturalized citizens and make the United States their permanent home.

Figure 1: Components of Population Change in the Greater Washington Region

130,000 120,000

100,000 100,000

80,000 80,000
g
o 60000 60000 2
@ '
s o
2 $
§ 40,000 10000 S
1}
8 =
= g
= [n]
2 20000 w000 F
& =
[

0 0
20,000 Natural Increase -20,000
CNet Int’l Migration
10,000 EmINet Domestiz Migration 10,000

=—Total Change
-60,000 —— -60,000
010-2011 2011-2012  2012-2013  2013-2014 2014-2015  2015-2016  2016-2017

Source: US Censyt Bureau, Popuiotion fstrmates Progrom, V2017

In addition to supporting population growth, both naturalized citizens and non-citizen immigrants make
vital contributions to the regional workforce. This paper looks specifically at a key subset of the region’s
immigrant population—foreign-born, non-citizen workers. These workers account for 462,000—or
almost 15 percent—of the approximately 3.1 million workers in the Greater Washington regional

! Throughout this paper, we define the Greater Washington Region as the area served by the Metropolitan
Washington Council of Governments {MWCOG). This region consists of: the District of Columbia; the Maryland
counties of Charles, Frederick, Montgomery, and Prince George's; and the Virginia counties of Arlington, Fairfax,
Loudoun, and Prince William and Virginia Cities of Alexandria, Fairfax, Falls Church, Manassas, and Manassas Park.

* These data are drawn from the US Census Bureau’s Population Estimates Program, They measure population change by
jurisdiction between July 1 and June 30,



workforce. They help regional employers meet their demand for labor and talent, particularly in
industries such construction, hospitality and information technology.

Using the Public Use Microdata Sample {PUMS) files from the 2016 American Community Survey, this
paper paints a more detailed portrait of this key workforce demographic. * We look specifically at where
foreign-born, non-citizen workers live within the region, when they arrived, where they are from, and
their level of educational attainment.® We alse examine what these workers do and the types of jobs
they fill. Combined, this information illustrates the contributions that foreign-born, non-citizen workers
make to the Greater Washington economy.

Characteristics of the region’s foreign-born, non-citizen workforce

Foreign-born, non-citizen workers are most concentrated within the Greater Washington region’s more
urbanized areas. Figure 2 highlights where foreign-born, non-citizen workers live within the region. The

Figure 2: Foreign-born, non-citizen workers in the Greater Washington Region

Foreign Born,

Non-Citizen Workers
Greater Washington Region

/

Foreign born, non-ciltzen workers
a3 a % of total workforce

[:j Greatar Washmglon Junsdictions
2% - 5%
5.1% - 10%
1% - 14 6%

8 ra7%- 0%

T ic 1 - 6%

Area Mean 2 14 7%

Source: 2016 American Community Survey, Public Use Microdota Sample (PUMS) files

3 answering the questions put forward by this paper required use of the American Community Survey Public Use Microdata
Sample (PUMS) Files. The PUMS files can be utilized to tabulate statistics not supported by standard, published Census tables.
As a result, we were able to access information not only about specific demographic groups (e.g. foreign-born, non-citizen
workers), but also getting that information for our focused geography. The PUMS data corresponds with Public Use Microdata
Areas (PUMAs) which are units of geography used by the US Census with populations of around 100,000. In urban areas a single
county will be comprised of multiple PUMAs, Likewise, in less populous areas a single PUMA may be comprised of muitiple
counties.

*It should be nated that while these data provide information about whether foreign-barn workers are citizens or non-citizens,
but they do not provide any information about the legal status of non-citizens.



area with the greatest concentration is in northwest Prince George’s County, where anywhere from 30
to 45 percent of workers living in those areas are foreign-born, non-citizens. The populations in these
areas have significant Hispanic populations. For instance, the population of Langley Park, Maryland is 82
percent Hispanic; Chillum and Hyattsville are 46 and 37 percent Hispanic, respectively.” Other areas with
greater than average proportions of foreign-born, non-citizen workers include Montgomery County's
Rockville and Gaithersburg areas, Northeast DC, South Arlington, Alexandria, Manassas and Manassas
Park, and areas such as Fairfax County’s Annandale, Herndon, Centerville, and the Mt. Vernon areas.

Figure 3 shows that less than 20 percent of foreign-born, non-citizen workers immigrated since 2010.
About one-third of all foreign-born, non-citizen workers arrived before 2000, and around 80 percent
have been here at least 10 years.

Figure 3: Year of Entry for foreign-born, non-citizen workers in the Greater Washington Region

€0%

50% 48.3%

40%

30%

22.2%

17.2%

Percent of Foreign-born, Non-dtiten Workers

10% 8.4%

1.8%
===
Before 1960 1960-1969 1970-1979 1980-1989 1990-1999 2000-2009 2010-2014 2015 or later
Source: US Census Burgou ACS 2016, GMU Center for Reglonal Analysis

0.2% 0.5% 1.5%

Relative to the regional workforce overall, foreign-born, non-citizen workers tend to have lower levels of
educational attainment. Figure 4 shows that approximately half of these workers have a high school
degree or less, compared to 24 percent for the regional workforce averall. However, as will be shown
below these workers nevertheless make critical contributions to construction and service occupations
that often do not require extensive post-secondary education.

* These data are drawn from the American Community Survey’s 2012-2016 survey. The S-year surveys are required to provide
detailed data for populations with less than 65,000 residents because they provide a sample size large enough to provide
accurate data.

® Given the fluidity of education levels for pecaple under the age of 25, educational attainment data are commonly only given for
all people age 25 and older, but in this paper we were unable to follow this convention for several reasons. The nature of our
source data would not all us to examine these data by age cohort without creating unacceptably high margins of error. As
result, these data show the educational attainment levels of all foreign-born, non-citizen workers, regardless of age.



Many foreign-born, non-citizen workers also represent an important source of skilled and educated
workers, as many of these workers come with—or come for—post-secondary degrees. Roughly one-
third (33.5 percent) of foreign-born, non-citizen workers have post-secondary degrees. This figure trails
the regional average of 53 percent, but nationally only 29 percent of workers aged 18 and older have
post-secondary degrees.’ As a result, the Greater Washington region’s foreign-born, non-citizen workers
are about as likely to have a post-secondary degree as all workers nationwide. ®

Figure 4: Educational Attainment of foreign-born, non-citizen workers in the Greater Washington Region

35%
B Nan-Citizen, Foreign-Born Waorkers
2 Greater Washington Region Workforce
0%
7.4%

n% 25.8%|
g |22
g 0% |
= |
K]
©
b
g 15%
g
&

10%

5%
0%
Less than High School High school Assaciates degrea or Bachelon Degree Graduate or
diploma/GED Some College Prolesslonal Cegree

Saurer: US Census Bureou ACS X016, GAU Center for Regionol Anolysis

? 2016 American Community Survey.

® It should be noted that within the region the educational attainment of foreign-born, naturalized citizen workers is very much
consistent with the overall workforce, For instance, 53 percent of the regional workforce overall and 52 percent of foreign-
barn, naturalized citizen workers has at least a bachelor's degree. As a result, within the Graater Washington region foreign-
born, naturalized citizen workers tend to have much higher overall levels of educational attainment than fereign-born, non-
citizen workers.



Sources of foreign-born, non-citizen workers

The region’s immigrant workers are from all over the world, with the majority (approximately 55
percent) coming from Latin America. These workers account for 8.2 percent of the region’s total
workforce. Another 24 percent are from Asia, 13 percent from Africa, and over 6 percent from Europe.
Figure S shows the proportion of immigrant workers by their country of origin.

¢ The foreign-born, non-citizen workers from Latin America are primarily from Central America.
Salvadorans comprise the single largest group of immigrant workers, as almost 1 in 4 immigrant
workers are from El Salvador. Guatemala (6.1 percent) and Honduras (5.6 percent) were also
notable sources of Central American immigrant workers. Mexican immigrants represented 5.8
percent of the region’s foreign-barn, non-citizen workers.

* Indian workers represent 6 percent of the region’s foreign-born, non-citizen workers making
them the most common source from Asia, followed by Chinese (3.0 percent) and Filipino (2.7
percent) workers.

» Ethiopians were the most common African source of foreign-born, nen-citizen workers,
comprising 3 percent of the total.

Figure 5: Foreign-born, non-citizen workers in the Greater Washington region by country of origin

Guatemala
Mexico 5.8
Honduras 5.6% |

Ethiopia _ 3.1%

China 3.0%

Bolivia | WpXEES

Phillppines | W27
Canada '1.0%
Bangladesh ! 0.7%

0

ES

5% 10% 15% 20% 25%
Proportion of Total Foreign-Barn, Non-Citizen Workers
Source: US Census Buregu ACS 2016, GMU Center for Regionat Anolysis



Figure 6 shows the most common world regian of origin for foreign-born, non-citizen workers in
different parts of the Greater Washington region. Not surprisingly, Latin American workers comprise the
greatest share throughout most of the region. Asian foreign-born, non-citizen workers are most
prevalent in rural Montgomery County, Northwest DC, and Northern and Southwest Fairfax County.
African immigrant workers represent the greatest share of foreign-born, non-citizen workers in Eastern
Montgomery County around areas such as Fairland and White Oak, Maryland.

Figure 6: Most common world region of origin for foreign-born, non-citizen workers

| World Region of Origin
Foreign Born,

Non-Citizen Workers
Greater Washington Region

World region of origin w! highest
% of lolal foreign born,
non-citizen workars

E Greatar Waghington Junsdictons
Afnen

Asa
Latn Amenca

Source: 2016 American Community Survey, Public Use Microdata Sample (PUMS) files



The role of foreign-born, non-citizen workers in the regional workforce

In order to better understand the role that they play in the Greater Washington regional economy, we
examined the extent to which foreign-born, non-citizens fill jobs in a number of broad occupational
groups. We focused on occupational data because it gives us a firmer understanding of what workers
actually do {e.g., the number of actual construction workers), as opposed to industry data which
provides more information about the scale of company activities (e.g., workers involved in the
construction industry which might include secretaries, accountants, and engineers in addition to
construction laborers). Figure 7 shows the proportion of foreign-barn, non-citizen workers in different
occupational groups within the Greater Washington region. These figures make clear that there are
several occupational groups that rely heavily on foreign-born, non-citizen workers.

Figure 7: Proportion of foreign-born, non-citizen workers in different occupational groups

T | Foreign-Born, || % of Total'.

i

Ir Non-Citizen | Occupation'

Occupation Group I Workers | Workforce |
Construction & extraction 65,940 52.4%
Cleaning & maintenence 52,750 48.6%
Farming, fishing, & forestry 1,150 38.0%
Food preparation & serving 43,770 32,6%
Production 14,220 28.0%
Healthcare support 10,300 21.6%
Personal care & service 21,160 21.3%
Transportation & material moving 22,870 20.7%
Life, physical, & social science 10,890 18.1%
Installation, maintenance, & repair 9,190 16.6%
Sales 33,990 14.1%
Computer & mathematical 21,520 10.1%
Healthcare practitioners 11,420 8.7%
Financial specialists 8,070 8.6%
Office & administrative support 27,980 8.6%
Architecture & engineering 5,130 8.3%
Education, training & library 14,170 7.9%
Management 30,770 7.4%
Arts, design, entertainment, sports, & media 6,350 7.3%
Community & social service 3,200 6.8%
Business operations specialists 9,280 6.3%
Protective service 3,680 4.7%
Legal 2,580 2.9%
Military 390 2.3%

Source: US Census Bureau, 2016 American Community Survey



» Construction occupations: Foreign-born, non-citizens represent a majority of workers (52
percent) filling the region’s construction occupations. In total, almost 66,000 foreign-born, non-
citizen workers fill regional construction and extraction occupations within the Greater
Washington region. More foreign-born, non-citizen workers are in construction occupations and
are a greater propartion of workers than in any other occupational group. Roughly 95 percent of
these workers are from Latin America. Over 28,300 construction workers, or 43 percent of the
region’s foreign-born, non-citizen construction workers, are from El Salvador. These workers are
not only vital to the region’s construction industry, but these construction occupations are also
impartant for the workers. Many foreign-born, non-citizen workers fill relatively low wage jobs,
but the median annual wage for the region’s construction workers is $46,114, which is roughly
87 percent of the overall median average wage of $53,310.°

e Cleaning and maintenance occupations: Foreign-born, non-citizens fill just under half {49
percent) of workers in the region’s cleaning and maintenance occupations. As a result, they are
important sources of labor not only for home cleaning services, but also for the region’s hotel
and hospitality industries. Unlike construction which is a male-dominated industry, women
make up a greater proportion of workers in cleaning occupations. The median annual wages are
also significantly lower at approximately 528,000, or just over half of the regional median wage.
More than 90 percent of the foreign-born, non-citizen workers in cleaning and maintenance
occupations are from Latin America, predominantly El Salvador, as well as Guatemala and
Honduras.

s Food preparation and serving: There are almost 44,000 foreign-born, non-citizens working in
the region’s food preparation and serving occupations. These workers represent a third of all
regional workers in this occupational group. There are many part-time, low-wage jobs within
this occupational group, and the average annual wage is approximately $24,300. Roughly 72
percent of the foreign-born, non-citizen workers in this occupational group are from Latin
America.

e Sales: Almost 34,000 foreign-born, nan-citizens work in sales occupations, making it the fourth
largest occupational group for these workers. Retail salespersons and cashiers are some of the
most common occupations within this occupational group, many of which are part-time and
relatively low-paying jobs. Approximately 40 percent of the foreign-born, non-citizens in this
occupational group are from Latin America, 34 percent from Asia, and 19 percent from Africa.

e Transportation and material moving: Almost 23,000 fareign-born, non-citizen workers fill
transportation and material moving occupations such as taxi drivers, truck drivers, and

* Occupational wage data are drawn from the US Bureau of Labor Statistics 2017 Occupational Employment Statistics. They are
the average annual wages for occupational groups in the Washington-Arlington-Alexandria, DC-VA-MD-WV Metropolitan
Statistical Area {MSA). The MSA is a somewhat broader geographic area than what we have termed the "Greater Washington
region” which we define as the service area of the Metro Washington Council of Governments.



warehousing workers. More than half of these workers come from Latin America (56 percent)
and especially El Salvador. African foreign-born, non-citizens are the next most commen group
(23 percent) with a number of warkers coming from Ethiopia and Ghana.

Personal care and service: There are over 21,000 foreign-born, non-citizen workers working in
personal care and service occupations. These workers account for over 20 percent of the
region’s total workforce. The occupations in this group tend to be relatively low-paying
(526,100/year), such as childcare workers, hair dressers, recreation workers, and personal
services. Foreign-born, non-citizens in these occupations come from a wide array of regions
including Latin America (46 percent), Asia {27 percent), Africa (17 percent) and Europe (9
percent).

Production: Foreign-born, nan-citizen workers represent about 28 percent of the region’s
50,000 production workers. Common praduction occupations within the region are somewhat
different that those found in more traditional manufacturing regions. For instance, within the
Greater Washington region common production occupations include assemblers, bakers, and
laundry and dry-cleaning workers. Over 70 percent of these workers come from Latin America,
18 percent from Asia, and 7 percent from Africa.

Farming, fishing and forestry: Within the Greater Washington region there are only about 3,000
people working in farming, fishing and forestry occupations, but foreign-born, non-citizen
workers account for almost 2 out of every 5 workers in this occupational group. For industries
such as vineyards or aquaculture, these laborers an essential part of their workforce.

Foreign-born, non-citizen workers also fili jobs that require high levels of formal education

Many of the activities mentioned above such as construction, childcare, cleaning services and others are
vital for supporting the region and its growth and provide employment opportunities for people with
less formal education. However, there are also many foreign-born, non-citizen warkers that provide
important sources of labor for many in-demand and high-skilled occupations. At a time when a large
number of regional employers lament the lack of skilled workers, particularly in fields like information
technology, foreign-born, non-citizen workers help fill some of those regional talent gaps.

Computer and mathematical occupations: Over 21,000 foreign-born, non-citizen workers work
in computer and mathematics occupations, representing 10 percent of the region’s total
employment within this occupational group. Roughly three-quarters of foreign-born, non-citizen
workers in computer and math occupations are from Asia. Many of the region’s IT employers
are government contractors and therefore require US citizens, but without this segment of the
workforce the challenge in finding skilled IT talent would be even more pressing than it is
currently. In fact, these workers further enhance the talent pool because they are more likely to
have an advanced degree. Figure 8 shows that within the region over half {55 percent) of the
foreign-born, non-citizen workers in computer and math occupations have graduate or



Figure 8: Educational Attainment of workers in Computer and Mathematical Occupations

60% £
@ Foreign-born, Non-citizen !
Computer and Math :
0% Workforce :
O Regional Computer and Math |
Workforce ]
0% | 42.9%
. |
i i
S
=
S 0%
L]
)
H]
g
& 0%
| 16.6%
10%
“ i
High Schoal or Less Assoclates Degree or soma Bachelors Degres Graduate or Professional
college Degree

Sowrre: US Census Buregu AC5 2016 GMU Center for RegionalAnalvsis

professional degrees. By contrast, only about 37 percent of the all regional workers in computer
and math occupations have graduate or professional degrees.

* Management: There are almost 31,000 foreign-born, non-citizens working in management
occupations throughout the Washington Metro region. Although they make up a relatively small
proportion of the total number of workers within these occupations {7 percent), management
accupations have the fifth most foreign-born, non-citizen workers. It is also an occupational
group that tends to pay relatively higher wages and requires greater levels of formal education.
Approximately 68 percent of foreign-born, non-citizens have at least a bachelor’'s degree; 40
percent have a graduate or professional degree. Among foreign-born, non-citizen workers in
management occupations within the Greater Washington region, 34 percent are from Asia
{India, Korea), 33 percent from Latin America (El Salvador), 18 percent from Europe (UK,
Germany), and 10 percent from Africa (Nigeria, Ethiopia).”

o Life, physical, & social science: Roughly 18 percent of warkers filling life, physical and social
science occupations within the Washington region are foreign-born, non-citizens. Within the
region, common science occupations include people working in hard sciences like chemistry,
biology, and medicine, as well as social sciences like economics. Not surprisingly, these workers
tend to be highly educated. Almost 9,600 of the 10,900 (88 percent) foreign-barn, non-citizens

' These proportions vary throughout the region. Foreign-born, non-citizen workers in management occupations that live in
Northern Virginia are primarily from Asia (47 percent) and Latin America {30 percent), in the District of Columbia they are
primarily from Europe {37 percent) and Latin America (29 percent), and in suburban Maryland Counties they are mostly from
Latin America (39 percent).

10



filling these occupations have graduate or professional degrees; 7,200 of which have doctoral
degrees. Almost half of these workers are from Asia, and another 27 percent are from Europe.
China is the single largest source of these workers, as just under 20 percent of the foreign-born,
non-citizens working in these occupations.

Concluding thoughts

Foreign-born, non-citizen workers play an important and significant role in the Greater Washington
regional workforce. These workers represent almost one out of every six workers in the region, and for
some occupational groups such as construction and cleaning and maintenance they comprise roughly
half of the regional workforce. As a result, employers that hire significant numbers of these workers
would face serious workforce challenges if they were unable to access this pool of workers.

A majority of foreign-born, non-citizen workers lack post-secondary education and therefore work
primarily in relatively lower wage occupations. This can create significant challenges for these workers
given the region’s high cost of living, and especially housing costs. Addressing a wide array of regional
challenges related to transportation, workforce housing, and access to education and training will not
only benefit these workers, but all the region’s lower-wage workers.

A segment of the region’s foreign-born, non-citizen workers also make important contributions to
meeting the demand for in-demand skills, These workers comprise 10 percent of the workers in the
region’s computer and mathematical occupations. Although this is a relatively smaller share than in
other occupational groups, the region’s employers have tens of thousands of IT jobs that are unfilled
due to a lack of available talent. Attracting more skill immigrants and retaining those that graduate from
area institutions (e.g., University of Maryfand, George Mason University) can have a real impact in
closing the talent gap.

11



WOIA Alexandria
WIOA ALX YOUTH
WIOA ALX ADULT
WIOA ALX DISLOCATED

TOTAL WIOA ALX

WIOA Arlington
WIOA ARL ADMIN

WIOA ARL YOUTH
WIOA ARL ADULT
WIOA ARL DISLOCATED

TOTAL WIOA ARL

WIOA Consortium

WIOA Consortium ADMIN
WIQA Consortium YOUTH
WIOA Consortium ADULT
WIO0A Consort DISLOCATED

TOTAL WIOA CONSORTIUM

Status for requirement to spend 40% of Adult & DW funding on training:

Alexandria:
Arlington:
Consortium:

37%
27%
32%

WIOA Funding Balances as of 4/30/18

Full Allocation Expenses to Date Current Balance

60,830.28
122,643.08
96,034.88
279,508.24

70,733.80
96,929.82
176,607.23
83,558.91
427,829.76

70,733.80
157,760.10
299,250.31
179,593.79
707,338.00

55,895.16
98,048.94
96,034.88
243,978.98

56,796.31
91,376.74
135,477.18
78,854.35
362,504.58

56,796.31
147,271.90
233,526.12
174,889.23
612,483.56

4,935.12
24,594.14
0.00
29,529.26

13,937.49
5,553.08
41,130.05
4,704.56
65,325.18

13,937.49
10,488.20
65,724.19
4,704.56
94,854.44

Status for requirement to spend 20% of Youth funding on Work Experience:

Alexandria:
Arlington:
Consortium:

76%
78%
77%

20% allowahle carryover

12,166.06
24,528.62
19,206.98
55,901.65

0.00
14,146.76
19,385.96
35,321.45
16,711.78
85,565.95

14,146.76
31,552.02
59,850.06
35,918.76
141,467.60






%CESET

%EEETT
%[9°9L

%95°LL

%S0'9¥T
%v6'20T
%8Y"0CT

%19°06
%5678
%6501
%ET 10T

|9na7 pajeijodaN Jo %

0°00T 6°€L
99%'9$ auyjaseg
£'€8 G'€L

£'99 028

£°99 098

89L'ETS LTV'6S

5.8 0's8

0°00T 0°€8

oL T8

LIS 005°S$

6'88 058

£'€8 008

JUBWLIOMA [BNYIY  |9AI] poiennoSan

uojdul|ly/eupuexa)y 12T Yaml

JeaA T uiynm juawueny jeruapald

1X3 Jaye Janeny pug ssululel ueipaw

UX3 Jaye saueny Yipy yuawAojdwy

11X3 Jayje Jayeny pug 1uawAo|dwy
Yinoxp

JE3A T UIYIM JUBWIULENY jBIIUBPaLD)

X3 Jaye Jouenp pug ssuluie] uelpap

X3 19ye Jaenpd Yy uawiojdwy

11X3 Jaye Jayenpd puz wawAojdw]
SIOA PRILIO|SIA

13/ T UIYUM JUBWUIELY [BIIUDPALD

1X3 Jajje Ja3eny pug sduiudel ueipaly

11X3 13y Ja1ienpd yiy JuswAiojdwy

X3 J3ye Jayenp pug wawAcidw]
Hnpy

JONVYINHOIY3d VOIM HILUYND QYUIHL LTAd/STAd







O

ALEXANDRIA /ARLINGTON REGIONA

Workforce Councll

MEETING MINUTES
April 12, 2018

Arlington County Department of Human Services
2100 Washington Blvd., Lower Level Auditorium
Arlington, VA 22204
8:00 a.m. to 10:00 a.m.

Attendance: Kate Bates, Dottie Brown, Karen Brown, Tamela Brown (representing Lisa Bauer),
Dennis Desmond, Howard Feldstein (representing Jeanne Booth), Phyllis Gandy (representing
Kris Martini), Ellen Harpel, David Harris, Elizabeth Jones, Daniel Mekibib (for Lesa Gilbert), Erik
Pages, Steve Partridge, Andrea Rubino, Marie Schuler, Ryan Touhill (representing Stephanie
Landrum)

Absent: Eduardo Achach, Patrick Brennan, Sherri Chapman, Winoka Clements, Daniel Gomez,
Kevin Lynch, Alberto Marino, Nate Mauer, Marc Olmsted, Dori Ramsey, Ann Randazzo, Cynthia
Richmond, Fernando Torrez, Landon Winkelvoss

Staff: Mary Savoy-Baucum, Alamelu Dev, Gabe Hamda, David Remick
The meeting was called to order at 8:35 a.m.

ONE-STOP OPERATOR’S REPORT:

e Alamelu Dev, ICATT Consulting, provided an update on LWDA 12’s 2" Quarter WIOA
Performance.

e Ms. Devreported that the Alexandria Workforce Development Center and the Arlington
Employment Center will undergo WIOA Compliance Monitoring from April 30" to May
4,

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT:

e A motion was made, seconded, and the minutes of December 7, 2017 Regiona!
Workforce Council meeting was unanimously approved.

e A motion was made, seconded and the FY19 One-Stop Operator Scope of Work was
unanimously approved.

* A motion was made, seconded and the WIOA Career Services Waiver, was unanimously
approved.

s A motion was made, seconded and the transfer of $68,157.31 from PY17 WIOA
Dislocated Worker funds to the PY17 WIOA Adult funds, was unanimously approved.






O

Workforce Council

¢ A motion was made, seconded, to add George Mason University, Alexandria Public
Schools — Adult Education, and 1% CDL training Center of Northern Virginia to LWDA 12’s
Eligible Training Provider’s List, was unanimously approved.

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD:

¢ Joe Hardy provided an overview on the new “Job Plus Recovery Act”. This initiative is
sponsored by U.S. Senators Tim Kaine {D-VA), Todd Young (R-IN) and Doug Jones {D-AL),
who are members of the Senate Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions (HELP)
Committee,

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, EDUCATION AND WORKFORCE PARTNERS:

 Arlington Public Schools, 20* Annual Tech Expo, Saturday, April 28™ at Wakefield High
School. Judges and volunteers needed.

e 2018 Arlington Teen Summer Expo, Saturday, April 21% at Wakefield High School, 11:00
a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

The meeting ended at 9:25 a.m.






QO
Workforce Council

WIOA Title | Youth Program Procurement — Local Waiver

Issue

¢ Under the Workforce Investment Act, LWDA 12 secured a waiver that allowed Title | Youth Services
to be performed at the Alexandria Workforce Development Center and Arlington Employment Center.
That waiver has expired.

e Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) requires the competitive procurement of Title |
Youth Services, unless they are being performed by the local grant recipient.

= LWDA 12’s grant recipient, Arlington County Government, would like to continue to perform Title |
Youth Services at the Alexandria Workforce Development Center and Arlington Employment Center.

Background
The Department of Labor has issued the Final Rules to implement Title | of the Workforce Innovation and

Opportunity Act (WIOA). The Final Rules provides the local grant recipient and Local Workforce
Development Board (LWDB) flexibility to award grants or contracts for youth services in accordance with
WIOA sec. 123,

As it relates to competitive selection requirement, 20 CFR Part 681, Youth Activities under Title | of the
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act, has language that addresses questions and concerns regarding
procurement of WIOA Title | Youth Program services. In particular, Subpart C - Youth Program Design,
Elements, and Parameters, Section 681.400 language clarifies that the competitive procurement
requirements in Sec. 123 of WIOA apply only if the LWDB chooses to award grants or contracts to youth
service providers to provide some or all of the youth program elements.

The 14 youth program elements are:

1. Tutoring, study skills training, and instruction leading to secondary school completion, including
dropout prevention strategies;

2. Alternative secondary school offerings or dropout recovery services;

3. Paid and unpaid work experiences with an academic and occupational education component;

4. Occupational skill training, with a focus on recognized postsecondary credentials and in-demand
occupations;

5. Leadership development activities (e.g., community service, peer-centered activities);

6. Supportive services;

7. Adult mentoring;

8. Follow-up services for at least 12 months after program completion;

9. Comprehensive guidance and counseling, including drug and alcohol abuse counseling;

10. Integrated education and training for a specific occupation or cluster;

11. Financial literacy education;

12. Entrepreneurial skills training;

13. Services that provide labor market information about in-demand industry sectors and occupations;

14. Postsecondary preparation and transition activities.

The Alexandria Workforce Development Center and the Arlington Employment Center have been allowed
to perform Title | Youth Services via a state-issued waiver under the Workforce Investment Act. Since
2011, LWDA 12's Title | Youth Program has met its annual performance goals and maintained financial






integrity. Title | Youth Program Funding is approximately $190,000 for FY19/PY2018 (awaiting final

O

Workforce Council

allocation from VCCS).

LWDA 12's Youth Services Program Design

Alexandria Workforce Development Center and Arlington Employment Center perform the “framework
services” for LWDA 12's Title | Youth program. These framework services include intake, objective
assessments, development of individual service strategies, case management, supportive services, and
follow-up services. Both Centers partner with the following local government and nonprofit partners to

provide free services to their youth customers for the 14 youth program elements:

Youth Program Element

Provider

which may include community service and
peer-centered activities encouraging
responsibility and other positive social

1. Tutoring, study skills training, instructionand | e Sylvan Learning Center
evidence-based dropout prevention and e Alexandria City Public School, GED Program,
recovery strategies that lead to completion of Adult Education High School Diploma
the requirements for a secondary school  Arlington Public School, GED Program, Aduit
diploma or its recognized equivalent. Education High School Diploma
2. Alternative secondary school services, or o Alexandria City Public School, GED Program
dropout recovery services, as appropriate. e Alexandria City Campaign on Adolescent
Pregnancy
e Substance Abuse Prevention Coalition of
Alexandria City
e Alexandria City Court Service Unit
e Arlington Public School, GED Program
3. Paid and unpaid work experience that have s Local Employer Referrals from the Centers’
as a component academic and occupational Business Services Teams
education, which may include - e Project Discovery: Empowerment and College
¢ Summer employment opportunities Preparation
and other employment opportunities
available throughout the school year;
e Pre-apprenticeship programs;
¢ Internships and job shadowing, and
e On-the-job training opportunities
4. Occupational skills training which may s Alexandria/Arlington Regional Workforce
include priority consideration for training Council, Eligible Training Providers List
programs that lead to recognized
postsecondary credentials that are aligned
with in-demand industry sectors or
occupations in the local area
5. Education offered concurrently with and in e Alexandria/Arlington Regional Workforce
the same context as workforce preparation Council, Eligible Training Providers List
activities and training for a specific
occupation or occupational cluster
6. Leadership development opportunities, .

Project Discovery: Empowerment and College
Preparation

Alexandria Mentoring Partnership
Alexandria Court Services Unit







O

Workforce Council

behaviors during non-school hours, as
appropriate.

7. Supportive Services (Linkages to community Alexandria City Department of Community
services) and Human Services
e Transportation Arlington Department of Human Services
e Childcare Legal Services of Northern Virginia
¢ Housing and Accommodation for youth Washington Metropolitan Area Transit
with disabilities Authority
e Uniforms
o Referrals to Healthcare
e Educational Testing
8. Adult mentoring for the period of Various partnerships with local and regional
participation and a subsequent period, for a mentorship-focused CBOs
total of not less than 12 months
9. Follow-up services for not less than 12 Alexandria Workforce Development Center
months after the completion of participation, Arlington Employment Center
as appropriate
10. Comprehensive guidance and counseling, Various partnerships with local and regional
which may include drug and alcohoal abuse counseling-focused CBOs
counseling and referral, as appropriate.
11. Financial literacy education Association of Financial Counselors
12. Entrepreneurial skills training Business Development Assistant Group
13. Services that provide labor market and Alexandria/Arlington Regional Workforce
employment information about in-demand Council
industry sectors or occupations available in Virginia Employment Commission
the local area, such as career awareness,
career counseling, and career exploration
services.
14. Activities that help youth prepare for and Alexandria City Public School

transition to postsecondary education and
training.

Arlington Public School

Project Discovery: Empowerment and College
Preparation

Volunteer Alexandria

When the Centers cannot procure free services to perform the 14 youth program elements they will follow

local government procurement procedures to purchase services for their youth customers.

Action Requested

The local grant recipient would like the Regional Workforce Council to approval a local waiver to allow
Alexandria Workforce Development Center and Arlington Employment Center to continue to perform
Title | Youth Services for Program Year 2018 (FY19).

Approved:

Chair, Alexandria/Arlington Regional Workforce Council

Date







Consent Agenda

The consent agenda is a SINGLE ITEM that encompasses all the things the board would normally
approve with little comment. ltems could include:

e Last meeting’s minutes;

» Executive Director’s report;

e Training Provider approval;

e Other items as determined by the chair.

How it works:

1. The chair decides which items will be placed on the consent agenda.

2. The chair distributes the consent agenda and associated documents in time for Council
members to read and review.

3. Atthe beginning of the meeting, the chair asks members if any of the consent agenda
items should be moved to the regular discussion items.

4. If a member requests that an item be moved, it must be moved. Any reason is sufficient
to move an item. A member can move an item to discuss the item, to query the item, or
to vote against it.

5. Once the item has been moved, the chair may decide to take up the matter immediately
or move it to a discussion item.

6. When there are no items to be moved or if all requested items have been moved, the
chair reads out loud the remaining consent items. The chair can move to adopt the
consent agenda via vote.






